# **Turf and Tundra ATV Club Meeting Minutes**

### 6/16/23 @ Club Barn 216 Tundra Trail, Webb Lake, WI - called to order @ 6:00 pm and adjourned at 6:35 pm

#### Officers:

Dan Bullis: President 605.212.9926 Ron Sager: Vice President 763.331.5646 Cheryl Gray: Treasurer 715.259.3405 Donna Richardson: Secretary 763.443.1124

### **Secretary's Report**

May 19, 2023, Meeting minutes were submitted to membership by email and posted on website. Minutes were approved as submitted.

### Treasurer's Report

The financial report as of June 19, 2023, was provided at the meeting and approved as submitted.

The financial report overview is as follows:

May 19, 2023	
Opening Balance	\$65, 216.80
Ending Balance	\$59,249.13
June 16, 2023	
Opening Balance	\$59,249.13
Income	\$1,695.96
Expenses	\$6,428.52
Ending Balance	\$54,516.57
Copies of detailed financial reports available upon request.	

# **Trail Ambassador's Report**

- Memorial weekend received lots of compliments on the trails and for the high visibility of our club's 17
  ambassadors on patrol along with the other visiting ambassadors. Didn't see many bad violations mostly
  headlights, no helmets and double ups on one up machines.
- All gravel roads in Town of Blaine in Baron County are closed unless they are designated as trail.
- Asked to assist with a lost female, she was found with no incident.

#### **Trails & Equipment**

- There are some bridges that are going to be repaired, keep an eye out for boards sticking up etc.
- Trees have leafed out and are dropping into trails, this makes it difficult for the groomers, if people could pitch in and get out on the trails and knock some of that back. It can break of lights and folds in mirrors etc.
- We don't have any program to "Adopt a Trail" as of now but could think about it and maybe provide an incentive to do so.
- Thank you to the group that replaced the blades on the drag, they wear out really fast dragging gravel. There is additional repair that is needed on a fracture by the lift wheels.
- The county is working on putting gravel on the trail between McGraw Lake and Hillside trail.
- Blacktop is planned for trial entrances to roads should be starting at Brothel Road & Swiss township first but has not yet begun.
- A/C in tractor was fixed but appears that it still has some issues. We are still waiting on our new tractor which we should have received 2 months ago. It is in transit from Europe and are told we should have it in a month,

but this raised the question of who has to pay the bill on maintenance on the old tractor that should have been turned in if we had received our new tractor.

#### **Old Business**

• Last month we had a surprise fire inspection and identified a couple violations. We took care of these and have mounted 2 fire extinguishers and will mount the 3<sup>rd</sup> once it is back from being recharged.

#### **New Business**

- Trail Maintenance forms will be on the website (<a href="www.turfandtundra.org">www.turfandtundra.org</a> ) at the bottom of the Riders Resource tab and can be downloaded and printed. There is a link on the website to email the completed reports once a month to Ron Sager (<a href="mailto:ronsager@comcast.net">ronsager@comcast.net</a>) on the website. You can also text him at 763.331.5646.
- There is going to be a meeting at Rolling Hills ATV/Snowmobiling club in June where officers & directors of Turf & Tundra and Lakes & Pines Snowmobile Club have been invited to understand how Rolling Hills does their year round maintenance. Last year it was brought up from Lakes & Pines how they could join forces with us and at the time there didn't seem to be any upside for us to do so. Dan B. is going to the meeting just to listen. Lakes & Pines had expressed a desire to store a tractor during the winter in our building because of the proximity to get to the trails in the Webb Lake area. There is a benefit for Lakes & Pines and Turf & Tundra if we would take over the grooming from September 16<sup>th</sup> until freeze out in the Fall. Dan and any other officer/board member who attends will listen and report back to the club.
- We need the weeds around the building sprayed we will invest in a small tank sprayer.
- Deer Trail Hotel in Webb Lake has new owners and is working to improve trailer parking for 4-wheeling and snowmobiling guests. They expressed an interest in partnering with us possible if we were doing fund raising.

# **PUBLIC COMMENTS:**

- Danbury Chamber of Commerce is planning Jordan Buck Day in September. Are we interested in participating in the Parade or having a booth? TBD
- The Club picnic is scheduled for Sunday, August 27<sup>th</sup> location yet to be determined. Cheryl Gray will be working to get this set up.
- A new Banner has been created for the Club Barn but needs to be installed.

#### **REMINDERS:**

**Upcoming events:** Club meetings 3<sup>rd</sup> Friday 6:00 pm April – September at Club barn located 2616 Tundra Trail, Webb Lake WI. 2023: July 21, August 18, September 15 (Club Picnic Sunday, August 27)

#### Miscellaneous:

- Attendance 28
- Website: www.turfandtundra.org
- <u>Like our Facebook Page</u>
- Join our Facebook Group "Turf & Tundra Riders"

## Officer Email

Cheryl Gray: cheryl53405@yahoo.com \* Dan Bullis: dan.bullis58@gmail.com

Ron Sager: ronsager@comcast.net \* Donna Richardson: tandtatvclub@gmail.com